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Nola Winans

From: BKECF_LiveDB@txs.uscourts.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 4:01 PM

To: BK_Notices@txsb.uscourts.gov

Subject: 16-34221  Docket Entry #(no document number) has been updated

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 

attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 

all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 

apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 

viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30-page limit do not 

apply. 

U.S. Bankruptcy Court  
Southern District of Texas  
Notice of Electronic Filing  

 
The following transaction was edited by mrios on 11/8/2017 at 4:01 PM CST  

Case Name:  ABC Dentistry, P.A. and ABC Dentistry West Orem, PLLC 

Case Number: 16-34221 

Number:  

Description of changes:  
 
Modified Dkt text from: 
 
Courtroom Minutes. Hearing Held: 1:30 AM. Appearances: Omar Alaniz for the Debtors. Charles Long and 
Mark Brewer for Dr. Rohi. Paul Moore, Hal Morris and Ashley Bartram for the State of Texas Attorney 
General Office. Phillip Hilder and Tate Williams for the Debtor. The Motion to Approve the Disclosure 
Statement 336 was granted. The Disclosure Statement was approved. Order signed. The Objection to Claim 252 
is continued to December 13 at 1:30 PM. The court announced and ordered the division of the proceeds of 
$4,000,000.00 as follows: $1,599,000.00 to the State of Texas; $720,000.00 to Dr. Rohi; $1,681,000.00 to the 
attorneys representing Dr. Rohi to be divided by the attorneys in accordance to their own agreements. (mrios) 
 
to: 
 
Courtroom Minutes. Hearing Held: 1:30 AM. Appearances: Omar Alaniz for the Debtors. Charles Long, Mark 
Brewer and Blaire Hickman for Dr. Rohi. Paul Moore, Hal Morris and Ashley Bartram for the State of Texas 
Attorney General Office. Phillip Hilder and Tate Williams for the Debtor. The Motion to Approve the 
Disclosure Statement [336] was granted. The Disclosure Statement was approved. Order signed. The Objection 
to Claim [252] is continued to December 13 at 1:30 PM. The court announced and ordered the division of the 
proceeds of $4,000,000.00 as follows: $1,599,000.00 to the State of Texas; $720,000.00 to Dr. Rohi; 
$1,681,000.00 to the attorneys representing Dr. Rohi to be divided by the attorneys in accordance to their own 
agreements. (mrios) Modified on 11/8/2017 (mrios). 
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